1. Contract Number Page of Pages

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 [ 2

2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Reguest No. 5. Solicitation Caption

DCKT-2009-R-0126-003 See 16C Below Grounds Keeping and
Landscaping Services

8. Issued by: Code [ 7. Administered by (If other than line 8}

Office of Coniracting and Procurement

Transpartation and Specialty Equipment Commodity Group
2000 14" Street, NW, 8" Floor

Washington, DC 20009

8. Name and Address of Contractor {No. street, city, county, staie and zip code) X 1 9A. Amendment of Solicitation
DCKT-2009-R-0120

8B. Dated (See ltem 11)
September 23, 2009

10A. Modification of Contract Order No,

10B. Dated {See em 13)

Code 1 I Facility |

77, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES 10 AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth In item 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers i }is extended. XJis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicisation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(&) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: {b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the
offer submitted; of (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLAGE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJSECTION OF YOUR OFFER. if by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submiited, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each
letter or felegram makes referenge to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Approgriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS {ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B, The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes {such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 36012,

C. This supplemental agreement is enfered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor {j is not [ is required to sign this document and return _1_ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification {Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Solicitation DCKT-2009-R-0120 is hereby amended to provide responses to additional offeror questions. The closing date
for submission of technical and price proposals remains unchanged as Tuesday, October 27, 2009, 2:00 pm local time.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print} 18A. Name of Contracting Officer

James Roberts

158. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed

w(zé}oc(

(Signature} { (Signature of Contracting Officer}




1. Contract Number Page of Pages

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 2 2

2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
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14. A. Responses to additional Offerors’ questions are provided below.

Q1.

Q2.

Q3.

Q4.

Q5.

Q8.

DC University — it's listed at 52 visits. Can you confirm what services should be provided for the 52 visits?
A1. The University expects Scheduled/Routine Services to be provided.
Wouid the District consider an award to 1 contractor if the price/experience of the contractor were right?

AZ. Refer to section M. 1.1 of the solicitation. 11 is possible that the same coniractor can be awarded more than ons
ward,

Since it isn’t our total discretion as to whether or not we mow, in say, a rain occurrence, would we still be
responsible to the 1/3 rule in terms of how much of the turf we can cut at one time? i.e. If the COR dictates that we
should not mow at that time and the turf becomes too tall, will we still have to double cut 1/3 and 1/3 as part of the
coniract requirements, or will we be permitted {o bill for the additional cutting?

A3. The goal is to maintain the approved schedule as much as possible. The contractor shall obtain written
approval by the COTR for any additionai cuts prior to providing service.

Can more than one Prime list the same company as their subcontractor for this proposal for exact Wards? Ex.
Company A and Company B are bidding and they both are using Company C as their subcontractor for exact
Wards.

A4, The selection of a subconiractor is at the discretion of the vendor, subject to provision in Section 1.7
Subcontracts.

Ward 2, OY2 shows, under Unscheduled Service, 8, BA & 8B however Base, OY1, OY3, OY4 only shows 8A and
8B. Should there be an 8 on OY2 which states Muiching as described in section C.3.13.

A5, For Ward 2, Delete subCLIN & Mulching under CLIN 1002AC. Pricing is only required for subCLINs BA and
8B.

Confirm total number of acres for Ward 1.
AB. The total estimated number of acres is 60.297. Refer to Sections L.2.1.1.F and L.18 regarding the Offeror's

responsibility to familiarize itself with each of the locations. Offerors are required {o price gach location. The tolal
price should be based on the teial for each of the locations in the ward.




